From: Tagnipes, Jeorge S.
Sent: 4/28/2010 11:56:54 AM

To: ‘ Redacted ‘
IRedacted |
Ce: [Redacted |

Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)
Bcec:
Subject: RE: EEGA module for 2010-2012 program cycle

Based on discussions with all the IOUs when we met on this a few months ago, | think the immediate
reporting will have to act an interim fix before the next CE tool is ready. So if we want to get something
up and running now, | say let's operate under the assumption that we'll be using the E3 calcs at least for
2010.

The web portal is interesting because I'm hearing more about it fromand | don't see a
whole lot of work needed on the reporting side of things. Meaning, whatever we (CPUC, IOUs) come
up with will just link to the web portal, but we're still going to have an EEGA web based system for 2010-
2012 that is fully accessible to the public. But with the web portal, maybe more in the energy
community will be aware of it.

The issue that | have trouble visualizing is the new requirements from the decision (or any recent
decisions) and PPMs (performance metrics).

Jeorge S. Tagnipes | 415.703.2451 (direct) | 415.703.2200 (facsimile) |
jst@cpuc.ca.gov
CPUC Energy Division - Energy Efficiency Section PLEASE VISIT

http://eega2006.cpuc.ca.gov

From: | Redacted |

Sent: Wed 4/28/2010 11:48 AM

To: Tagnipes, Jeorge S.;|Redacted |

Cc: [Redacted [ Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: RE: EEGA module for 2010-2012 program cycle

Hi Jeorge,

SB GT&S 0029212


http://eega2006.cpuc.ca.gov

One other area needs to consider too is that the new cost-effectiveness tool when it'll be available and
also the web based data portal briefly discussed last year.

Thanks.

From: Tagnipes, Jeorge S. [mailto:jeorge.tagnipes@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 11:38 AM

To:|Redacted

Cc:[Redacted | Ramaiya, Shilpa R;[Redacted |
Subject: RE: EEGA module for 2010-2012 program cycle

No time estimate yet. | have to sit down with management on what we can do now.

I'm supposed to put together a workplan and discuss all these issues with all you in a meeting.

Hopefully | can get this scheduled soon.
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mailto:jeorge.tagnipes@cpuc.ca.gov

But I'll keep this note and include these items as topics to resolve.

Jeorge S. Tagnipes | 415.703.2451 (direct) | 415.703.2200 (facsimile) |
jst@cpuc.ca.gov CPUC Energy Division - Energy Efficiency Section PLEASE
VISIT http://eegal2006.cpuc.ca.gov

From|Redacted ‘

Sent: Wed 4/28/2010 11:09 AM
To: Tagnipes, Jeorge S.

Cc: Redacted ; Ramaiya, Shilpa R;

Subject: EEGA module for 2010-2012 program cycle

Hi Jeorge:

Do you have an estimate of when the EEGA module for 2010-2012 will be up and running? Will there
be a new module or will the current 2006-2008 module be modified for 2010-2012? Will you upload the
2010-2012 program plans into EEGA?

Will there be a new quarterly Excel report and narrative format for 2010-2012 or should we continue to
use the report we've been using? Also, will we still need to provide the supplemental data--E3
calculator input/output sheets, workpapers, and tracking data--with the quarterly report?

New program cycle, lots of questions!

Thanks.

SB GT&S 0029214


http://eega2006.cpuc.ca.gov

Redacted

Project Manager

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
[Redacted
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